Anna Delaney

From: mail@flocknote.com on behalf of Safe Environment <mail@flocknote.com>
Sent: Monday, July 31, 2023 2:01 PM

To: Anna Delaney

Subject: Updated Safe Environment Curriculum for 2023!

Office of Safe Environment
Diocese of Madison

Local Administrator News

Circle of Grace Curriculum is newly updated and
available online!

The Circle of Grace main Safe

Environment curriculum was updated this C u rri cu I um S ite
year. What changed?

e Technology was introduced at an
earlier age and is introduced in

more lessons along with more D I O C E S E O F
alternative lessons.
e Additional alternative lessons in MAD I S O N

grades 5 -8
e Retreat resources if you wish to
: , Safe o GRAC
include these lessons in a retreat ; &
Environment ¢ c
format. .
Children's '
Please download all new content this Curriculum

year from the Curriculum Site listed to
the right with password:
COGMadison



This is a mandatory program each year Deadline to complete and report the
for all parish schools and faith formation program is Thanksgiving! Please get this on
(including Family Faith Formation). your upcoming school calendar today!

The program follows the format below:

e Set your Date!

e 3-4 weeks beforehand, send out the Parent's Letter, the Common Questions and Opt-
Out forms to parents.

e 3 weeks beforehand send the curriculum link to catechists and teachers for them to
print out to review and prep for teaching the lessons. Remember to send the
password: COGMadison for the curriculum site!

e Send reminders the week of, for staff/catechists to present material.

o Arrange to have extra staff/volunteers available to discuss anything sensitive?
o Remind folks about reporting requirements, how to report, etc.
e Collect/follow up after presentations to collect whom attended.

e Send numbers to the local Safe Environment Administrator for your pastorate who
will report them on the Diocesan Data Hub.

Any questions? Please reach out to: Anna.Delaney@MadisonDiocese.org
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